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CHRISTIAN BOENISCH
COUNTY COUNSEL

February 5, 2015 TODD SADLO
SENTOR ASSISTANT COUNTY COUNSEL
PESIREE LUNDEEN
MEMORANDUM PARALEGAL
TO: Proposers and other interested persons
FROM: Christian Boenisch, County Counsel
RE: Notice of Intent to Award for Dog Control Facilities .
vl
On December 5, 2014 Yambhill County opened proposals submitted in £
response to its request for proposals for Dog Control Facilities. Yamhill County o
received one complete responsive proposal, from Pet Stop Inn, located at 2818 NE “t5
Rivergate St, McMinnville, OR 97128 =

.
Eagr
L |

On February 5, 2015 the Yamhill County Board of Commissioners adopted
Board Order 15- %7 tentatively accepting the proposal of Pet Stop Inn and
authorized this notice of intent to award.

This memorandum constitutes Yambhill County’s notice of its intent to enter
into negotiations with and award a contract for Dog Control Facilities to Pet Stop
Inn in the approximate amount of $84,000.00.

Any protest of this intent (o award a contract for Dog Control Facilities to
Pet Stop Inn must be filed with the Yamhill County Board of Commissioners at
the above address not later than 5 pm on Thursday February 12, 2015. Any
protest of the award will be managed by the Board of Commissioners or its
designee. If no protests are filed by the time stated, the Board may proceed to
enter into a contract for the above services any time thereafter,

It remains Yamhill County’s intent to enter into other agreements for
supplemental and overflow Dog Control Facilities with other qualified kennels
located throughout the county. If you remain interested in being considered as a
supplemental or overflow kennel, please contact our office at (503) 434-7502.
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